

Normal Training School—Thirteenth, corner Jefferson. J. C. Gilson, principal; C. E. Merwin, R. E. Gilson, teachers.

Oakland Business College—906 Broadway. O. J. Willis, principal.

Oakland Seminary for Young Ladies—528 Eleventh, corner Clay. Mrs. M. K. Blake, principal. Was organized by the present principal, November, 1858, and was reopened January 6, 1890. Its departments are Kindergarten, Primary, Intermediate, College Preparatory and Graduate. Faculty—Mrs. M. K. Blake, principal; Prof. T. D. Adams, master; Mrs. Susan A. Brockway, preceptress, mathematics, literature and art criticism; Miss Ella Grace Ellenwood, Preparatory Department; Miss Lulu Van Horn, Primary Department; Miss M. Louise Kerr, Kindergarten; Miss Barstow, Kindergarten assistant; Madame V. Lefebvre-Hopper, French; Madame E. Barrangon Yates, Spanish; Prof. Hugo Mansfeldt, piano and harmony; Prof. R. H. Hohfeldt, piano; Prof. Henri Fairweather, vocal music; Miss Gertrude L. Hinman, vocal music; Prof. Otto Blankart, violin; Miss Theresa Sherwood, guitar and mandolin; Mrs. R. H. Hohfeldt, German; Mrs. A. S. Langstroth, elocution and d'elsarte; Miss Vinnicombe, physical culture; Miss Eunice Holmes, decorative art; Miss Marietta Cooke, drawing and painting; Miss Kate Whitaker, cooking.

Pacific Theological Seminary—Head of Webster, between Hawthorne and Plymouth avenues. Rev. J. K. McLean, D.D., president.

Snell Seminary—568 Twelfth. Richard B. and Miss Mary E. Snell, principals; Mrs. N. W. Ottis, Miss H. F. Stevens, Mrs. E. S. Paulson, Frances Stuart, Miss Sophie Newland, F. Zeck, Jr., Miss Anna Vally, Mrs. J. M. Torry, Miss Theresa Sherwood, Miss M. Snell, teachers.

Sacred Heart School (for boys)—Forty-first, near Grove. Conducted by the Christian Brothers.

Sacred Heart School (for girls)—Fortieth, near Grove. Conducted by the Sisters of the Holy Names.

St. Anthony's School (for boys)—East Sixteenth and Sixteenth avenue. Conducted by the Christian Brothers.

St. Elizabeth's School—Bray avenue, near East Fourteenth. Conducted by the Dominican Sisters.

St. Francis de Sales School (for boys)—Corner Jones and Grove. Conducted by the Christian Brothers.

St. Francis de Sales School (for girls)—Corner Jones and Grove. Conducted by the Sisters of the Holy Name.

St. Joseph's Academy—Fifth, corner Jackson. Conducted by the Christian Brothers. Brother Hugh, director.

St. Mary's College—Corner Broadway and Plymouth avenue. Founded in San Francisco, 1863; transferred to Oakland, 1889. Conducted by the Brothers of the Christian schools. Brother Bettelin, president; Brother Erminold, director.

St. Mary's School (for boys)—Corner Jefferson and Seventh. Conducted by the Christian Brothers.

**San Francisco
Laundry**

WASHING Called for
and delivered in San
Francisco, Oakland,
Lameda and Berke-
ley.

OFFICES:
San Francisco, 33 Geary St.
Oakland, 862 Broadway